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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
 
Order Instituting Rulemaking to Enhance 
the Role of Demand Response in Meeting 
the State’s Resource Planning Needs and 
Operational Requirements 

Rulemaking 13-09-011 
Filed September 19, 2013 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF GRANTING OF REQUEST FOR EX PARTE MEETING BY THE 
CALIFORNIA INDEPENDENT SYSTEM OPERATOR CORPORATION 

 
 

Pursuant to Rule 8.3 of the California Public Utilities Commission (Commission) 

Rules of Practice and Procedure, the California Independent System Operator 

Corporation (CAISO) submits this notice of granting of request for ex parte meeting with 

Commissioner Michel P. Florio. 

Pursuant to a request from Commissioner Florio, the CAISO has scheduled an ex 

parte meeting on April 10, 2015 with Commissioner Florio and his Advisor Matthew 

Tisdale at the CAISO’s offices, 250 Outcropping Way, Folsom, California, to discuss 

ongoing issues related to the integration of demand response.  The CAISO anticipates 

that Karen Edson, Vice President, Policy & Client Services, Tom Doughty, Director of 

State Regulatory Strategy, Heather Sanders, Director of Regulatory Affairs, John Goodin, 

Regulatory Policy Manager, Ali Miremadi, Manager of Operations Policy and Jordan 

Pinjuv, Counsel, will attend the meetings on behalf of the CAISO.  

Rule 8.3(c)(2) requires that the person requesting the initial individual meeting 

notify the parties that its request has been granted, and file a certificate of service of this 

notification, at least three days before the meeting or call.  This notice and concurrently 

served certificate are therefore timely.   
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Copies of this notice may be obtained by contacting Anna Pascuzzo by telephone 

at (916) 351-2212 or by e-mail at apascuzzo@caiso.com. 

  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
By: /s/ Jordan Pinjuv 
Roger Collanton 
  General Counsel 
Anna A. McKenna 
  Assistant General Counsel 
Jordan Pinjuv 
  Counsel 
California Independent System 
Operator Corporation 
250 Outcropping Way 
Folsom, CA 95630 
T – 916-351-4429 
F – 916-608-7222 
jpinjuv@caiso.com  
 

Dated: April 7, 2015 


